
Anker Innovations Limited     

Add:  Room  1318‐19, Hollywood  Plaza  610 Nathan  Road, Mongkok  Kowloon Hong 

Kong   

Tel: +86‐755‐86544807                       

Email: Louis.qi@anker.com 

 

Date: 2023‐06‐14 

 

Attestation Letter 

 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION   

Authorization and Evaluation Division   

7435 Oakland Mills Road   

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

 

We, Anker  Innovations Limited, declared  that  the device does not support channel 

12‐13 in 2.4GHz wifi band and any non‐US channels in all the operational mode(s) for 

the following product. 

 

The chips supports Bluetooth BDR, EDR ,BLE and WiFi, but for this device, BDR, EDR 

and BLE 2M was disable by software.   

 

 

Product: Floodlight Cam E340 

Model: T8425 

FCC ID: 2AOKB‐T8425 

 

 

 

Please contact me if there is need for any additional clarification or information. 

 

 

Best Regards,   

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

Signature: 

 

Printed Name: Louis Qi 

Title: Manager 




